
 

 

 

 
AGENDA         

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – May 26, 2016 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – March 31, 2016, Plan Commission Meeting. 

 
3. Conditional Use – Piggly Wiggly Addition to Building and Alteration to Parking Lot –  

 Eagle Drive. 
 

4. Discussion and Review of Comprehensive Plan – Discussion postponed until  

 June Meeting. 
 
5. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 
6. Adjourn. 
 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the Village 

Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting.  It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend 

the above meeting.  No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental 

body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 

attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 

 
 



 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES        

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – March 31, 2016 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 

  Chairperson Mike Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

  Members present: Steve Schoen, Tr. Emmrich, Jeff Dalton, Tr. Kruepke, Doug Alfke, 

 and Peter Habel. 

  Members excused: All Present. 

  Staff present: Jim Micech, John Walther, and Brian Kober. 
 

2. Minutes – February 25, 2016, Plan Commission Meetings. 
  

Motion by Doug Alfke, second by Peter Habel to approve the minutes of February 25, 

2016.     

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3.  Conditional Use – Piggly Wiggly – Alteration & Addition of Parking Lot, Eagle 

Drive. 
 

Mark from Design to Construct was present and had received staff comments.   

 

The Piggly Wiggly is proposing to regrade and resurface the existing parking lot and 

update the parking lot lay out.  The current entry will be relocated so that it is more 

centrally located with the entrance.  The rain water and swampy area issue will be 

addressed.  Rain gardens are in the proposal with the regrading of the ditches and new 

culverts.  There will be additional parking in the back.   

 

Brian Kober commented that the Board of Public Works reviewed the plan as well and 

recommended to allow for the regrading and to have a management plan for cleaning of 

the ditch and maintenance of the rain gardens.  Brian continued that a vertical barrier is 

needed.   

 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Kruepke to Recommend the Village Board 

Approve the Conditional Use for Piggly Wiggly in regards to Alteration & Addition of 

Parking lot, per staff comments. 

 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

4. Extraterritorial  - Living Word Lutheran High School – Construction of Dorms, 

 Living Word Lane. 

 

Todd Wagner from Quasius was present and had received staff comments.  Dave 

Miskimen was also present.  The proposal is for a college dorm for international students.  

The building would be used in the summer for different camps.  This is a basic college 

dorm style building.  They are seeking approval for the sanitary sewer and water lines.  

The proposed building looks to tie in/match with the existing school. 



 

 

 

 

Motion by Tr. Peter Habel to recommend the Village Board approve the   Extraterritorial  

- Living Word Lutheran High School – Construction of Dorms, Living Word Lane, per 

Staff Comments.  Second by Doug Alfke.   

 

Discussion of the fees of the REUs ensued, one versus two.  The one REU should be paid 

up front and then if deemed necessary then the second would be charged.  Brian 

commented that they have to make the request and the paperwork predicts two REUs in 

the first year.  A payment plan can be worked out.  John Walther commented that the 

projection is 219,000 gallons which is two REUs.   There are 21 beds in the dorm.  They 

may not have 21 students the first year.     

 

Living Word is an existing customer and adding an additional lateral.  They are also 

within the 2015 boundary agreement.   

    

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

5.  Discussion and Review of Comprehensive Plan. 
 

Chairperson Schwab started the discussion of the Comprehensive Plan.  Chairperson 

Schwab had previously highlighted portions of the plan to lead the discussion.  

Discussion began by starting with the first sections.  Tr. Kruepke commented that an 

addendum had been discussed for the changes.  The information will be superseded with 

inserts. 

 

The Mission Statement on Section 1-8, page 25 was discussed.  It will be replaced with 

the attached language.   

 

Affordable Housing on Section 2-12 & 2-13; page 42 was discussed.  Discussion ensued 

to leave the detail in as it exists.  It was commented that the Village has a good mix of 

residential.   

 

Property Maintenance on Section 2-13; page 43 was discussed.  Discussion of removing 

the property maintenance area ensued.  This is due to legislation enacted by the state.  

The Village has never stood in the way of the home being sold.  The property 

maintenance code was a way to keep the housing stock value up.   

Discussion ensued to keep the language and add “due to state legislation the property 

maintenance inspections are on hold”.  Currently the code is if there is a complaint. 

 

Peter Habel commented that the property maintenance code is a tool that was used 

successfully in the past.   

 

Chairperson Schwab added that, The Village of Jackson has an interest in seeing that 

homes in its jurisdictions are well maintained.  While we are unable to require an exterior 

and interior inspection we would welcome the opportunity to do so.   Tr. Emmrich 

suggested add the verbiage “in an effort to keep the housing stock market up to code”. 

 

Federal, State, and Regional Housing Programs, paragraph 2, Section 2-13, page 43 was 

discussed.  There were no changes.  John Walther will investigate. 

 



 

 

 

Inventory of Transportation Changes, fourth paragraph, section 3-2, page 45 was 

discussed.  It was commented on to remove the entire paragraph. 

 

Section 3-3, page 46 was then discussed.  It was commented to removed Parkside, 

Georgetown, and Center.  The items have been done.  The Village of Jackson Village 

Board has a five year capital improvement program to support street improvements.    

 

Washington County Bus System was noted.  The Park & Ride was discussed.  The 

County installed a park & ride.  The purpose of a park & ride ensued.  The bus system 

does exist but there is no impact on the Village.  It was commented on to remove the 

sentence for the fifth pick up; then discussed to leave in. 

 

Trucking of Section 3-6, page 49 was discussed.  The truck entrance is on P rather than 

60.  Rytec has expanded and added loading docks.   

 

Planned Pathways of 3-6, page 37 was discussed.  Use Lake Hasmer Fishing Access 

rather than the Pier.  It was commented to remove the properties that have not been 

completed. 

 

Official Map of Section 3-7, page 37 was discussed.  The Official Map will be adjusted 

with the boundary agreement.  The official maps will continue to be updated.  Take the 

street names out.   

 

Washington County Planning of Section 3-18, page 61 was discussed.  It was noted to 

remove what has been completed.   

 

Additionally stated was that the extension of Spruce Street depends on Schnall property.   

 

Signal issues have been solved; the second paragraph can be removed.  In addition South 

Center Street and mention of the Aurora medical facility can be removed. 

 

Discussion of the CMAQ grant has been completed. 

 

It was commented to leave the Washington County plan have been constructed/have been 

completed.  It was commented to include information on a roundabout on Hwy 60 and 

Eagle as it will slow traffic to the appropriate speed.   
 

6. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 

Gloria Telfke commented that individuals need to come to the meetings in order to know 

what is going on in the Village. 

  

7. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn.  

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 8:07 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Brian W. Kober, P.E., Director of Public Works 



VILLAGE OF JACKSON DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FORM
(Due I" Friday ofthe month for that month's Planning Commission Meeting)

Name of Applicant ·~OIY,l.<X?.g:, Sl)~~':?
Contact . . Address/ZIPN.'! 6to& W\~N.~o Pt. gu. FpJ-.I P uV 60?- Phone # fUJ .•.q 't...z. -J I '3 l
E-mail Address ·+:su-~=~r4e~~. i,.oWI Fax # where Agenda/Staffcomm.ents are to be faxed 9:tPC '?>'1 q 'Z<J~q 2Z.-~qS'1
Name of Owner ~~~ ~~~!.O£..:l't\fJ,j "r Address/ZIP eO, \3.0)( Jel, W~6T i?WP,. \t.) i !S~Q q? Phone# _
Owner Representative/Developer_~~~ou;A~I,...._H=u:I::::.""",-,j.,j~~=·~.wJ-=------------ ---,=- _
Proposed Use of Site UMm~1~,t:tAV Present Zoning 13 \- . - -

ACTION REQUESTED FEE SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS TYPE OF INFORMATION DESCRIBED PAPER CD
(See page 5) COPIES

CONCEPT PLAN $50 1,2,6,13 1) Complete Application (all pages) XXX,-- --....... 2) Describe what you intend to do (paragraph) XXX
C CONDITIONAL USE ) $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,14,15,16,18,19,20 3) Address Labels of adjacent owners to be notified (500'/200') • Labels"<, - 4) Owner acknowledgement of the request 1

PLANN'EO UNIT DEVELOPMENT $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,14,15,16,17,18,20 5) Impact Statement XXX
... 6) Location Map XXX
REZONING $200 1,2,(3),4,6,9 or 10 (500'for rezoning 7) Development Plan / Site Plan XXX

200' for Condo Use or PUD Site Plan) 8) Prelimina.ry Plat XXX
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM) $150 1,2,6,10,20 9) Final Plat XXX

10) Certified survey Map XXX
MINOR SUBDIVISION $150 1,2,3,5,6,10,15,16,17,18,20 11) Annexation Petition XXX

12) Annexation Map 1 XXX
Extra-territorial Plat or CSM $150 1,2,6,9/10 13} Sketch Plan XXX

14) Landscape Plan 4 (24x36) XXX
Extra-territorial Plat outside $50 1,2,6,9/10 Engineering Review - Infrastructure
Sanitary Service Area

15) Grading/Drainage Plan 4 (24x36) XXX
PRELIMINARY PLAT $300 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18 16) Water 1 Sewer 1 Storm Sewer Plans 4 (24x36) XXX

17) Street 1 Right of Way cross sections 4 (24x36) XXX
FINAL PLAT 1 Final Plat Reappl.. $100 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18,20 18) Erosion Control Plan 4 (24x36) XXX

19) Proposed colors 1 materials XXX
ANNEXATION! ATTACHMENT $200 1,2,3,4,5,6,11,12,21 20) Developers Agreement XXX

21) Annexation Agreement (includes pre-annex agreements) XXX
STREET EASEMENT! VACATION $150 1,2,3,4,6,9 22) other- XXX
VARIANCE $150 1,2,3,4,6,7
/< Labels $25 If not included with submittal & prepared by the Village.

-

I certify the information and exhibits submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and that in filing this application I am acting with knowledge and consent of those persons listed above and owner(s) without
whose consent the requested action cannot be lawfully acted upon. .

Name r~M&/ ~. ?lJbA~':> Signature ILttA 6 ~ Date S/yl'1/J I(.?
Office Use: Date Received_' _ Date Paid _ ----t--t---- Amount Paid $, _



VILLAGE OF JACKSON

DSpecial Use .iConditional Use D Planned Unit Development Permit #-----

The Village of Jackson, hereby grants a D Special Use DConditional Use DPlanned Unit Development

Permit to:

Name of Business/Applicant: Vol' e:-eoT\-\t:\(,~ f\L1b\..-'"( ~J\l1b \;1" ~Dl"1Y? ~u DJ~~01~6£'NT

For a property located at (address): w'\q~ hl \V1'1tt 'GAbl& \>\UtES

Phone number of Business/ Applicant: -.:~_1(J--=---.--_q"--~"'---.::.1,,._-_-r~1 "0-.:_t _

For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): ~V\ \..DIf.-lG L\l)\) \ (113N ( ~A \Z.lAkb \,.Q 7 A lr7 -ElM tVJ rJ

Impact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properties): _rJ~/f.1'A::\.------__

Hours of Operation: &~()O AM - lQ {/JI) eM
ComprehensivelMaster Plan Compatibility: __ - _

Building Materials (type, color): L 0K\Z\S-n;::: D\..tJCj?- ~ fl2.~F\J-Jt~~E-\) M ~ Jl\ L- \NAIlL-:
'PAf-;£L.:To MAT?t-\ f;;( \0"TI J--->h. .

Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines: _~7~EElo,...!",..'____")"""".·~\-....L,£:I...o..__\_P-l\"".,(\J.>~'L.lt'-------------

ScreeninglBuffering: ~ ~\\£ t>I,...A.....J

I
Landscape Plan (sizes, species, location): $e;E ~nC;.~f... {>'4'ON ~ ~ \IE, 1>vAJ=...J

Signing (dimensions, colors, lighting, location): ~ 't'"(\,,(),l'J ~ t,,j0 To BE 6 >Jf??tvHT7tD
AJ A i..lSJt:.\Z.- ~ ,

Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage): St-x. /j 17E \>\A IV

Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking onelbothlneither side(s),
(sidewalk/pedestrian way width and material): __ 5L!cL.<:x\"'O<~'----6..,L..1...r7t%t.J.L---lf>~~~- !Lr..J _

2.



Storm-water Management: /(S ~ll£. r l-AJ- 0

Erosion Control: $e:B ~\7 e- 'tv~(~?
Fire Hydrant Location(s): ->,f& -0, ft., Pv.AJJ l--;

Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #'s: _._~--,-\--,f?~D"",-- _

Hazardous Material Storage: ---"N--t-+-~--------------- _

Alarm Systems: ~~~-------------------------------
Site Features/Constraints: -------------------------------

Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions): ( \ f2 \NL\,v t>\ tJt:> S '-\AI"\)Iwf

Tree and shrub preservation: --->~ee"""-~'------"'L&M~~Y!~c..:""';}'\_t""""5'------"J?~.-"'lA=-:.,.J _

Setbacks/height limitations: 5ex:: ~i\7& P\rA tJ '

7et. \MPAL-I ~\'"Th.f'V\B-J...>·T !-\,TJ}4JGI).
Wastewater Usage Projected: gal/year Water Usage Projected: gal/year

Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon complaint, specified period):

3.



TERMS OF THIS PERMIT

1. This permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the owners of the premises of an
acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with the land.

2. The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes of the Village, the approved
use is commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within 12 months of the date of Village Board
approval.

3. The permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code
of the Village of Jackson.

4. Construction and operation of the use permit shall be in strict conformity to the approval site, building, and
operation plans which were filed in connection with the application for this permit (as attached and lor
referenced).

5. Any of the conditions of this permit which would normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the
premises, shall be made a part of their lease by the owner.

Granted by: Village Board Date _ Over the Counter Date---- -------

John Walther, Administrator

, Owner--------------------
Please print name

4.





51512016 Real Estate Tax Parcel

Washington County
Owner (s):

HANSENS MANAGEMENT
Location:

NW-NE,Sect. 20, TI0N, ruOE

Mailing Address:
HANSENS MANAGEMENT
PO BOX 781
WEST BEND, WI 53095

School District:
6307 - WEST BEND SCHOOL

Tax Parcel ID Number:
019700B

Tax District:
V3-VILLAGE OF JACKSON

Status:
Active

Acres:
2.6900

Description - Comments (please see Documents tab below for related documents. For a complete legal description, see recorded
document.):

V OF JACKSON PT OF NW NE CSM 2448 LOT 1 V770 P674+DOC 1079236+1079237

Site Address (es): (Site address may not be verified and could be incorrect. DO NOTuse the site address in lieu of legal
description.)

W194N16774 EAGLE DR JACKSON, WI 53037

http://landrecords.co.washington.wi.us/LandRecords/PropertyListinglRealEstateTaxParcel#lDetails/37488?Print=true 1/1



THOMAS DESIGN INC. 
N9568 Winnebago Park Road 

Fond du Lac, Wisconsin  54937 
920.922.7131     FAX 920.922.8959 

 
May 5, 2016 

 
 

IMPACT STATEMENT 
 
ANNUAL WATER / SEWER USE ESTIMATE: 
The areas of the building that generate water and sewer use i.e. the bakery, deli, produce department, will not 
be significantly expanded – only relocated.  The sales area to be expanded does not generate significant water 
use.  Water/sewage used based on increased customer base should not exceed 10%. 
 
VEHICLE TRIP GENERATION: 
We estimate vehicle traffic to increase by approximate 10% from current levels. 
 
PROPOSED SIGNS: 
A new pylon sign is planned, but sign design is not completed at this time.  The sign details will be submitted 
to the Village separately at a later date. 
 
GENERAL HOURS OF OPERATION: 
The store hours are 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m., seven days a week. 
 
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION DATES: 
The project is scheduled to commence on June 20, 2016 and be complete on October 31, 2016. 
 
 
Sincerely: 

 
Thomas E. Sugars, Architect 
 
 
 



\D
E-

35
-1

5\
D

E3
5B

A
SE

.D
W

G

QUAM ENGINEERING, LLC
Residential and Commercial Site Design Consultants



\D
E-

35
-1

5\
D

E3
5B

A
SE

.D
W

G

QUAM ENGINEERING, LLC
Residential and Commercial Site Design Consultants



SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

1

Sth    '6
0'

E
a
g
l
e
 
 
D

r
i
v
e

S 89°54'01" E

S
 
0
1
°
0
1
'
4
6
"
 
E

S

 

1

7

°

3

0

'
5

6

"

 

W

N 89°54'04" W

S 89°54'33" E

S 89°54'01" E

N
 
0
1
°
0
0
'
5
2
"
 
W

S 89°53'40" E

S
 
0
1
°
0
1
'
5
8
"
 
E

591.76

6
0
.
0
1
 

5

9

.
7

3

 

21.00 

N
 
0
1
°
0
1
'
4
6
"
 
W

5
7
.
0
0
 

21.00 

19.00

340.00 

3
4
5
.
1
1
 
-
 
m

e
a
s
.

339.89 - meas.

3
4
5
.
0
8
 
-
 
m

e
a
s
.

LOCATION PLAN

NOT TO SCALE

2

BURNING BUSH COMPACT

S2

EUONYMUS ALATUS 'COMPACTUS' 2' / 3'24'' TALL

GOLDMOUND SPIREA

S1

SPIRAEA 'GOLDMOUND' 2' / 3'18'' TALL

BOTANICAL NAME

LANDSCAPING MATERIALS

COMMON NAMEMK

PLANTING

SIZE HEIGHT/SPREAD

MATURE

CONSTRUCTION

14-00204

04.14.2016

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

4/14/16

C1-A1.0

BW

C1.1



SCALE:  1/8'' = 1'-0''

WEST ELEVATION

NEW ALUMINUM  FRAMED

WINDOW IN EXISTING OPENING

CONCRETE BLOCK

TO MATCH EXISTING

BELOW NEW WINDOW

REMOVE DOOR AND FRAME

INFILL OPENING WITH CONCRETE

BLOCK TO MATCH EXISTING

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0''

TOP OF CMU

114'-8''

PREFINISHED METAL

WALL PANEL

EXISTINGNEW

SCALE:  1/8'' = 1'-0''

EAST ELEVATION

REMOVE

COOLER/FREEZER

1/4

12

EXISTING METAL

WALL PANEL

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0''

114'-8''

TOP OF CMU

CONTROL JOINT BEHIND

EACH DOWNSPOUT

SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4'' = 1'-0''

FLUTED CMU

SPLIT FACE CMU

EXISTING NEW

REMOVE

COOLER/FREEZER

110'-0''

TOP OF CMU

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER

TO MATCH EXISTING

5 x 4 DOWNSPOUT

CONTROL JOINT BEHIND

EACH DOWNSPOUT

REMOVE CMU WALL

NEW ALUMINUM AUTOMATIC

DOOR IN EXISTING OPENING

EXISTING ENTRY CANOPY

AND GREENHOUSE NOT SHOWN

MATCH ALL CMU

TO EXISTING

1610 JACKSON A3.1.DWG



(10) 30" DAIRY DOORS

(6) CHECKSTANDS

LINE OF

SWITCH GEAR

EXISTING
PUMP
ROOM

GUARANTY BANK

PANELS

60"

TRANSFORMER

METERS

COMPRESSOR RACK

COMPACTOR

19'-11"

5
'-4

" 8
'-4

"

(9) DRS DAIRY HUSSMANN RM (RFB)

FLORAL DEPARTMENTADD

PUMP

(8) DRS DAIRY HUSSMANN RM (RFB)

ELECT PANEL

STORAGE SHELVING

SCAN ROOM

MEZZANINE ABOVE

9'

7
'-1

0
"

SCALE

BALER

1
1
'-4

"

FIRE
TELE

1
1
'

1
4
'-7

"

7
'-1

0
"

MIXER/GRINDER
3-COMP. SINK

HAND
SINK

4'x24" TABLE
MEA

T S
AW

8'x24" TABLE

AUTO WRAP SYSTEM
SCALE/WRAP

DESK

60"

36"

36"

36"

8
'

7
'-5

"

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

8
'

(11) DRS LUNCHMEAT HUSSMANN RM (RFB)

(40') FRESH MEAT HUSSMANN M5E (RFB)

3-COMP. SINK

50"

50"

DESK

CHECKSTAND

8
'x2

4
" TA

B
LE Exist.

10'

4'

39' WALL SHELVING

(12) 30" DOORS

BEER COOLER
35'-10'X12'-0"

4'

LIQUOR
STORAGE

6
'

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

PRODUCE PREP

STORE SUMMARY
CATEGORYDEPT. PROPOSEDEXISTING

Bakery /
Deli

Bread Shelving
Self-Service Bakery - Dry

tables
6'

Frozen Cakes 16'
Service Deli 24'
Service Hot Case 4'
Rotisserie

Soup - Self Service
Deli Island

Produce Refrigerated Produce 76'
Tables or Bins (3)6X6 "Y"

Meat Lunch Meat
Fresh Meat - Self Service

24'
48'

(1)16'

(12) 30" Drs
40'

Dairy Refrigerated Dairy
30" Reach-in Dairy Doors
Low Temp Coffin + Ends

Frozen 30"  Frozen Doors
Low Temp Coffin End

10

Liquor 22" Shelving

36'+1 End

Grocery Grocery Shelving

156 LF

Soda Shelving

12

Card Shelving
TOTAL SHELVING 1,196 LF

tables

(5) 30" Drs
28'

500 Sq Ft

Low, Med or Dual Temp Coffin + Ends 24'+0 Ends

10

Reach-in doors

67

208 LF

-

Self Service Hot 4' 4'

6'

yes
10'

56'

89

32'+Ends
Fresh Frozen Fish - (3) 30" Drs

1,044 LF
64 LF 64 LF

52' LF Racks-22'

(32) 30" Drs

16' + Ends

yes

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

7
'-6

"

EXISTING (RELOC) / MODIFIED

4
0
'-2

2
" x

 8
4
"H

 (
EX

IS
T 

??
) 
W

A
LL

 S
H
EL

V
IN

G

64'48'12'-4"45'-8"52'-8"

7
2
'

264'-8"

1
3
0
'-4

"

42' ADDITION

5
8
'-4

" A
D

D
IT

IO
N

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

4
8
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

4
8
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

(3) DRS FROZEN FISH
HUSSMANN RL (RFB)

7
'-3

"

11'-2"

10'-3"

60'+4 Drs

yes yes

Deli Grab n Go 12'6'

Service Meat / Fish - 8'+8'

8' + 0 Ends

BUILDING DATA
PROPOSEDEXISTING

TOTAL BUILDING AREA
Sales Area

34,416 SQ.FT.

Backroom, Ancillary, Prep Area 9,108 SQ.FT.

DIFFERENCE

23,467 SQ.FT.

3
2
' S

O
D

A
 S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

O
D

A
 S

H
EL

V
IN

G

Bulk Shelving 36 LF

7'

6
0
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

6
0
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

7' 7' 7' 7'
7'

11'-6"

DIFFERENCE

-2'

+16'

+6'-9"
-8'

-

-
+4'

+500 Sq Ft

10

+52 LF
12

??

-

4'

+22

+8'+Ends
+(3) 30" Drs

-

???????

+24'

16' + Ends

yes

-

yes

+6'

+16'

12

1
0
'

11'-6"

61'-4"58'

SA
FE

COUNT
RM.

CUSTOMER SERVICE (Reloc)

ICE

9' 9'

4'x24" Tbl

7'7'7'7'7'

H.S.

MELON

72"

72"

60"

32' PRODUCE HUSSMANN P4E (RFB)

4' SERV

4' CHIC

2
2
'-1

0
"

9
'-7

"

EXIST LIGHTING PANELS

6
' T

AB
LE

6
' T

AB
LE

7' 7'

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

1,293 LF

1,208 LF +160 LF

2
8
' S

ER
VI

C
E 

D
EL

I H
U
SS

M
AN

N 
SM

G
 (N

EW
)

N
EW

 1
8
' H

O
O

D

ATM

FLORAL COOLER

6'-7"

5
'

12'-19" x 60"H LIQUOR

10'

4
 C

O
M

P 
S
IN

K

6
' T

AB
LE

6
' T

AB
LE

H.S.

60"

6' 6'
Self-Service Bakery - Ref - 4' 4'

Produce
Display Area

80'-7"

18'

5
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

-15 LF21 LF

1
0
'-5

"

1
5
'-2

"

Deli/Bakery
Display Area

Deli/Bakery
Display Area

"NEW"

1
8
'-2

"Produce
Display Area

1
9
'

1
8
'-3

"

4'

4'-1"

SC
AL

E

 4' Addition

NEW - 26'-10"x19'-0"
Grocery / Meat Freezer

EXIST - 25'x19'
Meat Cooler

EXIST - 12'-8" x 24'-8"
8'-8" inside height
Produce Cooler
with 4' Addition

EXIST - 29'x19'
Meat Prep

(All Equip To Remain)

2
1
'-1

"

24'-10"

8'-SS/SERV
HOT FOODS

(NEW)

4
'

4
'-0

"

7'
-8

"

GREETING CARDS

5'-10"x8'-4"

ASSUMED COLUMN
LOCATION

LIQUOR LOCK-UP AREA ???

3
4
'-5

" x
 1

2
'-6

" A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'

DESK

27'-1"

1
2
'-8

"

6
'

H.S.
FISH PREP

SINK

ICE
FLAKER

(RL-S)

7'-0'X9'-0"
COOLER
NEW - FISH

9
'-7

"

72'-11"

8'

4'

12'-10" x 17'-2" x 10'
Conference Rm

(NEW)
10' x 6' x 10'

Ice Making
& Bagging

(NEW)

11'-4"

Combi-
Oven
(NEW)

Donut
Fryer

(Reloc)

4'
10'-2" 14'-8"

3
'

4
'

WING BAR
(NEW)

( Footprint to be field verified)

( Footprint to be field verified)

8
'

66'-9"

36'-7"

7
'-7

"

7'-7"

4'-11"

5'

1
6
'-5

"

6
'-1

1
"

3'

60"

6
' T

AB
LE

6
' T

AB
LE

6
' T

AB
LE

3
'

6
' T

AB
LE

STORAGE

6' TABLE

D
R
Y 

S
TO

R
A
G

E

6
' T

AB
LE

4
' T

AB
LE

12' x 20'
General Merchandising

Display Area

Meat Merchandising
Display Area

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

9'-3"

9'-2"

Break Room
12'-5" x 14'-9"

(NEW)

LIQUOR
DESK

5'-6" 5'-6" 5'-6"5'-6"

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

6
'

6
'-2

"
6
'-1

"

Water
Station

4'

6'-11"

D
R
Y 

 S
TO

R
A
G

E

1
1
'-3

"

4'-1"

DELI

BAKERY

REC'G

EXIST. 30' x 14' x 7'-5" inside height
DAIRY COOLER

H.S. 6' TABLE

Rack
Storage

2 - Drop Reels

1 - Drop Reel

Convenience
Outlets

1 - Drop Reel

C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

O
ut

le
t

C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

O
ut

le
t

C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

O
ut

le
t

C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

O
ut

le
t

C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

O
ut

le
t

48" Opng

36"

2 - Drop Reels
& Track Lighting

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 IC

E 
C
R
EA

M
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

Convenience
Outlets

1 - Drop Reel

Timeclock

30

30

30

21' x 22" x 84"
Bulk - Wall Shelving

12'-19" x 60"H LIQUOR

12'-19" x 60"H LIQUOR

12'-19" x 60"H LIQUOR

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

HALF WALL

2
'

3
'

2
'

2
'

2
'-6

"

6
'-5

"
4
'-1

1
"

(NEW) 10' SALAD BAR
W/ (3') 2-WELL SOUP

FLORAL
DISPLAYFLORAL

PREP

36,527 SQ.FT.
23,920 SQ.FT.
10,719 SQ.FT.

(Sq. Ft. IS APPROXIMATE)

NEW WINDOW

NEW DOOR
LOCATION

EXIST. - 23'-3"x19'-0"x8'-7"Inside Height
Grocery / Meat Freezer

1
2
'-6

"

34'-5"

1
9
'

26'-10"

2
'-1

0
"

(3) 30"drs

30"

2
0
' P

R
O

D
U
C
E 

H
U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 P

4
E 

(R
FB

)

HELIUM

Ca
sh

Dr
aw

er

Sc
an

Ba
g

St
at

io
n

Dr
op M
is
c.

Dr
aw

er
s

Ba
g

St
at

io
n

Dr
op Sc

an

Ca
sh

Dr
aw

er

Lo
tt

er
y

BAKERY
6' S.S.

(5
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 C

A
KE

S

Ref.(NEW)

4' SERVICE
BAKERY

Dry(NEW)15'-6"

Stove
Oven

(Reloc)

Stor.

12'

9'-9"

8
'-6

"

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 D

A
IR

Y 
H
U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

M
N
 (
R
FB

)

8'-5"

Hose
Bib

Hose
Bib

32' - Misting System

6'x30" TABLE

6
'x2

4
" TA

B
LE

4'4'4'4'4'4' 3'3'3'3'3'
7'-2

"

Exist.

4
'x2

4
" Tbl

Exist.

16' DUAL TEMP MEAT COFFIN HUSSMANN FW W/ FWE ENDS (RFB)16' DUAL TEMP DAIRY COFFIN HUSSMANN FW W/ FWE ENDS (RFB)

8' PRODUCE

HUSSMANN C2X-X (RFB)

(4) DRS PRODUCE
HUSSMANN RM (RFB)

16' SERVICE MEAT/FISH
HUSSMANN SMG (NEW)

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 F

O
O

D
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 F

O
O

D
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 F

O
O

D
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 F

O
O

D
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

(1
4
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 F

O
O

D
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

(2) DRS HUSSMANN RLN (RFB) (2) DRS HUSSMANN RLN (RFB) (2) DRS HUSSMANN RLN (RFB)

16' DUAL TEMP MEAT COFFIN HUSSMANN FW W/ FWE ENDS (RFB)

(5) DRS BEVERAGE
HUSSMANN RM (RFB) 12' DELI GRAB N GO

HUSSMANN C6E (RFB)

H
U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

L 
(R

FB
)

1
2
' 3

-T
IE

R
 D

EL
I I

S
LA

N
D

S
O

U
TH

ER
N
 R

IM
-0

3
 (
R
FB

)

DELI COOLER
13'-6"X14'-0"X9'

BAKERY FREEZER
12'-0"X14'-0"X9'

MERCHANDISER

3'-10"

COMPRESSOR RACK

Fryer
(Reloc)

Dump Tbl
(Reloc)

Fryer
(Reloc)

Glazing
Table

(Reloc)
Heated
Icicng
(Reloc)

GAS
FIRED
EQUIP

Sl
ic

er
(R

el
oc

)

Ro
tis

s
(R

el
oc

)
Ro

tis
s

(N
EW

)

1 - Elect.
Drop

1 - Elect.
Drop

1 - Elect.
Drop

1 - Elect.
Drop

2-Elect.
Drop

SC
AL

E

SC
AL

E

(NEW)

Women
(NEW)

Men
(NEW)

Reloc / Remodel

(NEW)

(NEW)

(NEW)

Proofer
(Reloc)

Rack
Oven

(Reloc)

SINK
MOP

JACKSON_FP11_2016_05_03_CLEAN.DWG



\D
E-

35
-1

5\
D

E3
5B

A
SE

.D
W

G

QUAM ENGINEERING, LLC
Residential and Commercial Site Design Consultants



THOMAS DESIGN INC. 
N9568 Winnebago Park Road 

Fond du Lac, Wisconsin  54937 
920.922.7131     FAX 920.922.8959 

 
May 5, 2016 

 
 

LETTER OF INTENT 
 
The Piggly Wiggly Grocery store located at W194 N16774 Eagle Drive, Jackson, Wisconsin is planning a 
building project to include the following: 

1. Building addition to the southeast corner of the existing building of 2,450 square feet. 
2. Interior remodeling of existing sales area 
3. Rebuild / regrade parking lot 

 
Sincerely: 

 
Thomas E. Sugars, Architect 
 
 
 





STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

 Plan Commission Meeting – May 26, 2016 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

1. Conditional Use – Piggly Wiggly – Addition to Building & Alteration to Parking Lot– Eagle 

Drive.   

 

Building Inspection 
 

 North driveway access to State Hwy 60 shall be relocated to the west and onto the 

Piggly Wiggly Lot.  The current location encroaches onto the neighboring property. 

 State of Wisconsin Plan Review will be required for both the addition and the new 

exhaust hood proposed in the Deli area. 

 New addition shall be fully sprinkled. 

 New Pylon Sign will be required to be submitted at a future date for Plan Commission 

and Village Board approvals before installation may occur. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

 The driveway on the east property line exiting onto STH 60 is entirely on the property.  

Secure an easement encompassing the driveway, or purchase the necessary land to have 

the entire driveway on the Piggly Wiggly property. 

 A sampling manhole shall be installed on the sanitary lateral. 

 

Police Department 
 

 If there’s sufficient width, suggest painting three lanes on the north entrance pavement; 

one entry lane and lanes for left and right turns on to Eagle. This would provide a little 

more stacking room and reduce conflict with the first north-south drive aisle.  

 

Fire Department 
 

 No Comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

 Recommend Approval. 

 

 

 


	05262016 Plan Commission Agenda.
	2. Approval of 03312016 Draft Minutes.
	3. Conditional Use - Piggly Wiggly Addition to Building and Alteration to Parking Lot - Eagle Drive.
	Staff Comments.



